
GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

There will be a regular meeting held by the Garberville Sanitary District Board of Directors at the  
GSD District Office 

919 Redwood DR. Garberville, CA 
 

Date of Meeting:  February 22, 2022 
5:00 p.m. – Open Public Session 

 
Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District Office located at 919 Redwood Dr. during normal business hours. 
 
NOTE: The Board of Directors may require staff and the public to participate, via teleconference or    
              Otherwise electronically. This meeting is compliant with AB361 which allows for a deviation of  
              Teleconference rules required by the Brown Act during a proclaimed state of emergency. 
 
I. REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
II. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM  
              Rio Anderson___, Doug Bryan___, Julie Lyon_____,  Dan Thomas_____ 
 
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 

items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda. 
  
IV. THE BOARD WILL ENTER CLOSED SESSION AT END OF MEETING IF NEEDED 

 
V. OPEN SESSION 
 
VI. COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

Fifteen minutes of this meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Board on items not 
listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the GSD Board.  Speakers are limited to 3 minutes.  The 
GSD Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no 
adverse conclusions should be drawn if the GSD Board does not respond to public comment at this time. 
 
General Public / Community Groups  
 

             Remote Public Comments: 
 1. Submit written public comments to (919 Redwood Dr. Garberville, CA. 95542). These comments will  
                 be submitted to the Board of Directors and staff, to ensure they have the information prior to the 
                 meeting.  Comments must be received prior to 1:00 PM on day of meeting. 
  
VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS – Routine report of activities, operations, meetings / conferences held and/or attended 
by Board members, Staff, and General Manager 
Operations Staff- 

Office Staff-  

Board Members-  

Correspondence-  Billings-Amerson Owner Change,  Swaffar Building Project      Pg. 4-10 

General Manager—Ralph Emerson       Pg. 11 

Government Code Section 54954.3 provides that the public will have an opportunity to address the Board on any item described on a regular or 
special meeting either before or during the consideration of that item.  The Board reserves the right to limit the time of presentation by individuals 
and groups 
 
 
 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
VIII. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

A. CONSENT AGENDA          
Notice to the Public 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and non-controversial, require no discussion and are 
expected to have unanimous Board support and may be enacted by the Board by one motion and voice vote.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items; however, before the Board votes on the motion to adopt, members of the Board may request 
that specific items be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and action.  Any items will be considered after 
the motion to approve the Consent Agenda as time permits. 

 A.1 Approve Financials Date December 2021   - pg.12-23  
A.2 Approve January 25th, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes – pg. 24-26  
A.3        Operations Safety Report- Handout at Meeting  

                  Motion:  Second:  Vote: 
  
 

B.          GENERAL BUSINESS – Action items 

                                                                                         Notice to the Public  
                           The Board of Directors will allow public comment on agenda items at the time the agenda item is considered. However 
                                We ask that any person who wishes to speak on an agenda item submit a request prior to the meeting being called to 
                                 order. You will be given 5 minutes on each agenda item that you wish to comment on and the Board of Directors will 
                                 discuss the item amongst themselves with no other public comment. 
                                    
                                      
                          B.1      2021-2022 Budget Update                                                           pg. 27-33   
                                                 (discussion-possible action)      Jennie presentation  
                                         Motion:                         Second:                          Vote: 
 
                          B.2 Audit Report for Consideration                                                 pg. 34-59 
                                                (action requested)                Jennie Presentation  
                                        Motion:                         Second:                          Vote:           
  

      B.3 Update on SHCP Request for Potable Water                                                pg. 60-64   
                                               (discussion-possible action)                      Jennie Update 
                                        Motion:                         Second:                          Vote:           
 
  B.4  Projects and Funding Update                                                          
                                        (discussion-possible action)    
                                        Motion:                         Second:                          Vote:           
 
  B.5  Jessie Jeffries gas station conversion to retail cannabis store              pg. 65-68  
                                               (discussion-possible action)   
                                        Motion:                           Second:                          Vote: 
 
                            
                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 2



                 
           
 
 
 C. POLICY REVISION / ADOPTION  
               
                            
                            C.1    Connection Fees. Sec 4.4a                                                                   pg. 69-74 
                                       (discussion-possible action) 2nd reading 
                                       Motion:                           Second:                          Vote:    
 
                            C.2     Fire Flow and Installation Requirements Sec 3a.                                   pg. 75-77 
                                       (discussion-possible action)      2nd reading 
                                       Motion:                           Second:                          Vote:    
 
 
   IX.          CLOSED SESSION  
 

No Items for Closed Session 
 
 X.        RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
                        
                Nothing to report  
 
                                              
 
XI. ITEMS FOR NEXT BOARD MEETING 

1. Carpet for office 
                  2.    Vacuum Trailer 
                  3.    Water capacity report 
                  4.     Board Policy 
                  5.    Water Ordinance-Sec 14.5 Drought Plan-Enforcement 
 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
The GSD Board meeting agenda will be posted at the District Office no later than. Date:  Saturday, February 19, 2022. The agenda will be on the 
GSD website and is emailed to the local newspapers and those who have requested an agenda in writing or e-mail.  
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a special accommodation to participate, please contact the Garberville 
Sanitary District Office at (707)923-9566 at least 48 hours in advance. 

3



HUMBOLDT COUNTY

PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT ~ BUILDING DIVISION

3015 H STREET, EUREKA, CA 95501 ~ PHONE (707)445-7245

REFERRAL FORM

Application Number BLD-2022-55650

Date Sent

Generated By Leah Crenshaw-Pepke

Assessor's Parcel Number

Application Name

Owner Name

222-156-014-000

Billings Colin & Hill Jesse

SITE INFORMATION

Street

City State

Zip

  

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project

Project Type

Project Description Billings (Buyer = Amerson) Shop chg of use - DIGITAL

Storage, shop, shed, barn, greenhouse

Residential

We have reviewed the project and recommend the following

Program Manager Approval By:

4



COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT ~ BUILDING DIVISION 

3015 H STREET, EUREKA, CA 95501 ~ PHONE (707) 445-7245

PRE-SITE APPLICATION AND PRELIMINARY REVIEW FORM

Applicants are responsible for notifying the Building Division regarding project status.

  The Building Division retains project paperwork for 365 days. After 365 days, a new permit application and 

additional fee payment will be required.

Application Number BLD-2022-55650 Date 2/16/2022 Permit Staff Leah Crenshaw-Pepke

Parcel Number  222-156-014-000 Lot No. Old Parcel Number(s)

Project Type Storage, shop, shed, barn, greenhouse

Project Location 

Project Description

Change of use for existing 2400 sf building from Ag Exempt to Shop (see 16-698-AE-3)

Contractor Contractor Phone 

Insp. District Approx Sq Ft  Estimated Project Value $116,952.00

Public Water No Public Sewer No

Parking Spaces 

No. of Units  0.00 No. of Buildings 1.00

Fire SRA Y SRA Exempt Qualifies for Alternative Owner Builder (AOB) 

Zoning AG-B-6 Flood Zone  N Firm# 

Geo Hazard# 1 Improvement Level 

APPLICATION INFO

OWNERS NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS

 Name  Billings Colin & Hill Jesse  Phone 

   

 Address 1         Address 2      

 City  Miranda   State CA   Zip 95553

 Name       Phone   (707)822-2822

   

 Address 1   252 G Street       Address 2   

  City   Arcata   State   CA   Zip  95521

APPLICATION INFORMATION

NOTES

OSE Perennial Watercourses: N OSE Seasonal: N

Design Review By: 

COASTAL ZONE

Coastal Zone: N Coastal Section: CDP Info: 

I attest to the above and hereby grant right of entry for inspections purposes:

Signature: Date:

5



P1

PL
O

T
 P

L
A

N

Scale:  As Noted

SCALE NOTE: THE DISPLAYED SCALE IS HALVED WHEN PRINTED ON 11"x17" SHEETS

222-156-014

AGENT:

ATLAS ENGINEERING
252 G STREET
ARCATA, CA 95521
(707) 822-2822
MICHAEL@ATLASENG.NET

OWNER:

DJANGO AMERSON
PO BOX 805
GARBERVILLE, CA 95542
(503) 729-4884
DJANGOAMERSON@GMAIL.COM

NOTES:

1. BUILDING PAD IS RELATIVELY FLAT,
SLOPE LESS THAN 8%.

2. NO CREEKS, PONDS, WETLANDS OR
WATERCOURSES.

3. MUNICIPAL WATER AND POWER RUN
FROM CONNICK CREEK RD.

4. ZONING:  AG, B-6
4.1. FRONT SETBACK = 30'
4.2. REAR SETBACK = 30'
4.3. SIDE SETBACKS = 30'

5. SITE AREA = 225,205.2 SQ. FT. = ~5 ACRES
6. BUILDING AREAS:

(E) METAL BUILDING =2,400 SQ. FT.
TOTAL = 2,400 SQ. FT.

7. PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE = 1%

0' 40' 80'

SCALE: 1" = 40'

A
M

E
R

SO
N

 S
H

O
P 

PE
R

M
IT

T
IN

G

Drawn by: KIM

Date:

Sheet No.

R
ev

is
io

n 
N

o.
:

D
at

e:

C
O

N
N

IC
K

 C
R

E
E

K
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
   

   
G

A
R

B
E

R
V

IL
E

E
, C

A
 9

55
42

A
PN

: 2
22

-1
56

-0
14

Project #:21048

REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THIS DOCUMENT AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGN INCORPORATED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, ARE THE PROPERTY OF ATLAS ENGINEERING AND SHALL NOT BE REUSED IN WHOLE OR PART FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT ATLAS ENGINEERING'S WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION.

11/17/2021

11/17/2021
P  L

P   L

P   L

P  L

N 72
°30'0

0" E

440'

N
 0
1°
37
'5
8"
 W

±
66
7'

S 87°26'38" E
280.00'

S 
16
°5
0'
55
" E

±
54
8.
89
'

30' SETBACK

30' SETBACK

30
' S

E
T

B
A

C
K 30

' S
E

T
B

A
C

K

±97'

±183'

222-156-015

222-156-031

222-156-016

222-156-012

222-156-021

(E) 40'x60' METAL BUILDING

(E) GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY
& PARKING

CO
N

N
IC

K C
R

EEK R
D

.

50'
ROW

C  L

30' DEFENSIBLE SRA BOUNDARY

SCOPE OF WORK:

CONVERT EXISTING "AG-EXEMPT" METAL BUILDING 
TO PERMITTED "SHOP".

8. No Trees TBR, No grading

6



7



8



9



10



Garberville Sanitary District 
PO Box 211 

Garberville, CA. 95542 
(707)923-9566 

 
 
 
 

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Date: February 22, 2022 

 
 

With the good weather, people are buying and selling property and houses in anticipation of what they see 
as opportunities to take advantage of the housing and cannabis market, so I have been talking with many 
who are inquiring about water and sewer service requirements or availability.  
 
I have been working with staff to start and complete projects that have been pending but the weather has 
permitted us to proceed as you will hear on the projects agenda item. 
 
There are changes within State agencies that require different reports and reporting procedures which will 
certainly create more work for staff and myself, but we are optimistic that we can continue providing 
whatever data is required. 
 
We have been working on budget assumptions to close out this fiscal year but we are also working on 
developing the 2022-2023 budget with projected revenue and expenses. This will be discussed on the 
agenda and we will be having our budget meeting with finance committee on Monday April 25th. 

 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted: 
 
Ralph Emerson 

11



Board of Directors Agenda Item for the February 22, 2022 Meeting           Page 1 of 2 
Financial Statements for period ending: December 2021 

BOARD AGENDA MEMORANDUM – Consent Item 
 

Meeting Date: February 22, 2022 

To: Garberville Sanitary District Board of Directors 

From: Jennie Short, Consultant Project Manager 

Subject: PRELIMINARY DRAFT 
December 2021 Financial Statements 

 
 
GENERAL OVERVIEW AND FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The attached PRELIMINARY DRAFT Financial Statements are for December 2021.  
Once the audit is completed, a final version of these reports will be prepared for your 
review and approval. 
 
Table 1.  Overview of the “Combined Revenue & Expense Report for Board” 
 

Description Annual 
Budget 

YTD  
Actual 

YTD  
Budget 

YTD 
Difference  

Total Revenue  
(excl. connection fees) 1,183,185.00  601,774.19  583,629.67  18,144.52   

Total Expense  
(excl. Depreciation) 904,855.00  436,285.53  449,330.16  (13,044.63)  

Net Income  
(excl. Depreciation) 278,330.00  165,488.66  134,299.51  31,189.15   

Payroll 456,015.00  235,608.37  224,907.50  10,700.87   
Repair & Maintenance + 
Supplies 101,200.00 27,593.71  50,600.02  (23,006.31)  

 
As can be seen on the “Statement of Cash Flows Report for Board – July – December 
2021” and the “Balance Sheet Report for Board as of December 31, 2021”: 
 

• Operational revenues are $ 6,829.51 OVER budget, mainly due to late fees and 
reconnection fees. 
 

• Operational expenses are $ 14,958.75 UNDER budget.   
 

• Net cash DECREASE for December is $56,255.79 and the year to date is a net 
cash DECREASE of $ 13,794.46. 

 

12



Board of Directors Agenda Item for the February 22, 2022 Meeting           Page 2 of 2 
Financial Statements for period ending: December 2021 

• Total payments on loans so far this year total $57,361.79 of a budgeted year-end 
total of $96,885.56.   
 

• Overtime payroll costs are $13,062.44 OVER budget – mostly in Sewer Collection 
because of the need to run Sunnybank PS manually until the new pumps and 
controls are installed. 
 

• The repair and maintenance plus supplies expenses are $23,006.31 UNDER the 
YTD budgeted amount.   
 

• Expenditures for fixed asset acquisition so far this year total $59,001.06 of a 
budgeted year-end total of $123,000.  The projects anticipated were: 
 

Asset Description 
Annual 
Amount 

Budgeted 

Amount 
Spent 
YTD 

Robertson + Wallen Tank 
Replacement - SRF Grant App 245,000 3,776.25 

Robertson PRV Construction 0 17,145.04 
Hurlbutt Tank Replacement - SRF 90,000 260.00 
Meadows Aerial Waterline SRF 
Grant/Loan  8,000 0 

SRF DW Financing Reimbursement (325,000) 0 
Bear Canyon Sewer Aerial 
Preliminary Design 5,000 225.00 

WWTP Chlorine Analyzer/Sample 
Pump/Flow Meters/Reprogram 25,000 0 

Sunnybank Telemetry & Pumps 50,000 15,716.41 
Knight’s Lane – Melville Sewerline 2,000 7,939.24 
SWTP Filter Media 13,000 0 
Church Street Paving + Valves  6,800.00 
Pumps – Rebuild FW @ SWTP  7,139.12 
Unspecified 10,000 0 

Total: 123,000.00 59,001.06 
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 
 
Review the preliminary reports.  No approval is needed until the final reports are 
produced after the audit is complete. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
1. Statement of Cash Flows – Current Month and Fiscal Year to Date  
2. Balance Sheet with Comparison = Current month and Fiscal Year beginning           

July 1, 2021.  
3. Revenue and Expense Report – Combined Report for Water & Sewer containing 

current month actual, fiscal year to date actual, and annual budget.  
4. Check Register Report for all checks issued in Current Month. 

13



 5:19 PM
 02/15/22

 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Statement of Cash Flows Report for Board

 July through December 2021
Dec 21 Jul - Dec 21

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (11,841.86) (44,746.30)
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

11000 · Accounts Receivable - Other 3,344.29 (6,790.46)
1100 · Accounts Receivable (10,167.06) (2,605.61)
1110 · Accts Receivable Over Payments (1,702.76) (223.48)
1500 · Prepaid Insurance 4,027.29 (27,603.95)
1501 · Prepaid Workers Comp 896.85 (4,956.06)
1510 · Prepaid Licenses and Permits (1,625.25) (15,671.50)
2000 · Accounts Payable (23,398.79) (5,706.26)
2220 · Accrued State PR Taxes (24,072.60) (3.06)
20001 · Accounts Payable - SWRCB 1,040.11 1,040.11
2300 · Service Deposits (100.00) (400.00)

Net cash provided by Operating Activities (63,599.78) (107,666.57)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

SEWER:Collection (7,939.24)
Accumulated Depreciation-Water 22,690.66 136,143.96
Accumulated Depreciation-Sewer 12,348.50 74,091.00
CIP-Church Street (6,800.00)
CIP-Hurlbutt Tank Replacement (260.00)
CIP- Bear Canyon Sewerline (225.00) (225.00)
CIP - Wallan & Robertson Tank (2,831.10) (20,921.29)
WATER:Pumps (7,139.12)
SEWER:Pumps (15,716.41)

Net cash provided by Investing Activities 31,983.06 151,233.90
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

2500 · N/P - SWRCB (24,585.28)
2700 · SRF Loan - Water (22,991.18) (22,991.18)
2665 · RCAC Loan - #0998 Backhoe (1,647.89) (9,785.33)

Net cash provided by Financing Activities (24,639.07) (57,361.79)
Net cash increase for period (56,255.79) (13,794.46)
Cash at beginning of period 856,966.72 814,505.39

Cash at end of period 800,710.93 800,710.93

 Page 4 of 414



 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Balance Sheet Report for Board

 As of November 30, 2021

Current Month
Dec. 31, 2021

Balance

Year Beginning 
July 1, 2021

Balance
Difference Comments

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1036 · Sewer Capital Improvement Fund 9,997.87 0.00 9,997.87 Transfer to Open Acct
1035 · Water Capital Improvement Fund 17,998.47 0.00 17,998.47 Transfer to Open Acct
1005 · Umpqua Checking - Operating 122,598.32 40,294.77 82,303.55 Transfer from County
1006 · Umpqua System Reserve - Water 25,810.65 25,809.42 1.23
1007 · Umpqua System Reserve - Sewer 31,268.64 31,267.18 1.46
1011 · Water Enterprise Fund 46,830.02 46,827.66 2.36
1030 · County Treasury - Sewer Reserve 404,800.09 478,899.49 (74,099.40) Transfer to Checking
1031 · County Treasury - Water Reserve 141,265.36 191,265.36 (50,000.00) Transfer to Checking
1040 · Petty Cash 39.51 39.51 0.00
1050 · Cash Drawer 102.00 102.00 0.00

Total Checking/Savings 800,710.93 814,505.39 (13,794.46)
Accounts Receivable

1115 · Acct Receivable - Collection 3,501.80 3,501.80 0.00
11000 · Accounts Receivable - Other 10,247.88 3,457.42 6,790.46

Total Accounts Receivable 13,749.68 6,959.22 6,790.46
Other Current Assets

1100 · Accounts Receivable
1110 · Accts Receivable Over Payments (2,499.71) (2,723.19) 223.48
1100 · Accounts Receivable - Other 126,539.36 123,933.75 2,605.61

Total 1100 · Accounts Receivable 124,039.65 121,210.56 2,829.09
1500 · Prepaid Insurance 31,043.61 3,439.66 27,603.95
1501 · Prepaid Workers Comp 4,956.06 0.00 4,956.06
1510 · Prepaid Licenses and Permits 15,671.50 0.00 15,671.50
1550 · Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (5,000.00) (5,000.00) 0.00

Total Other Current Assets 170,710.82 119,650.22 51,060.60
Total Current Assets 985,171.43 941,114.83 44,056.60
Fixed Assets

CIP-Church Street 6,800.00 0.00 6,800.00 Pave & Raise Valve Box

CIP-Hurlbutt Tank Replacement 3,028.00 2,768.00 260.00
CIP- Bear Canyon Sewerline 988.75 763.75 225.00
CIP - Meadows Aerial Waterline 6,051.76 6,051.76 0.00
CIP - Wallan & Robertson Tank 45,956.77 25,035.48 20,921.29 PRV Parts 
WATER

Land - Water 94,594.62 94,594.62 0.00
Water Easements & Intangibles 177,397.11 177,397.11 0.00
Treatment 79,919.93 79,919.93 0.00
Distribution 2,804,484.17 2,804,484.17 0.00
Pumps 10,048.99 2,909.87 7,139.12 Rebuild FW Pump
DWTP (Water) 2015 4,968,104.88 4,968,104.88 0.00

Total WATER 8,134,549.70 8,127,410.58 7,139.12
Water System 142,474.97 142,474.97 0.00

PRELIMINARY REPORTS
UNTIL AUDIT IS FINALIZED 15



 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Balance Sheet Report for Board

 As of November 30, 2021

Current Month
Dec. 31, 2021

Balance

Year Beginning 
July 1, 2021

Balance
Difference Comments

SEWER
Land - Sewer 129,810.68 129,810.68 0.00
Collection 2,395,295.12 2,387,355.88 7,939.24 Knight's Ln
Treatment 507,552.59 507,552.59 0.00
Pumps 32,648.40 16,931.99 15,716.41 Sunnybank Pumps
Sewer Project - 2011 2,792,451.91 2,792,451.91 0.00

Total SEWER 5,857,758.70 5,834,103.05 23,655.65
Office Equipment 38,244.29 38,244.29 0.00
Equipment 237,123.48 237,123.48 0.00
Vehicles 121,205.99 121,205.99 0.00
MSR/SOI and Annexation Project 157,367.08 157,367.08 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation-Water (2,623,734.26) (2,487,590.30) (136,143.96)
Accumulated Depreciation-Sewer (2,429,232.10) (2,355,141.10) (74,091.00)

Total Fixed Assets 9,698,583.13 9,849,817.03 (151,233.90)
TOTAL ASSETS 10,683,754.56 10,790,931.86 (107,177.30)
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 · Accounts Payable 20,364.45 26,070.71 (5,706.26)

Total Accounts Payable 20,364.45 26,070.71 (5,706.26)
Other Current Liabilities

20001 · Accounts Payable - SWRCB 1,040.11 0.00 1,040.11 Water Arrearage Rtn
2300 · Service Deposits 6,900.00 7,300.00 (400.00)
20000 · Account Payable 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00
2205 · Accrued Simple (101.46) (101.46) 0.00
2220 · Accrued State PR Taxes 0.00 3.06 (3.06)
2230 · Accrued Vacation 30,435.83 30,435.83 0.00
2250 · Loans Payable - Current Portion 65,704.81 65,704.81 0.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 106,079.29 105,442.24 637.05
Total Current Liabilities 126,443.74 131,512.95 (5,069.21)
Long Term Liabilities

2665 · RCAC Loan - #0998 Backhoe 34,438.61 44,223.94 (9,785.33) 6 Pmts of 12
2500 · N/P - SWRCB 50,655.35 75,240.63 (24,585.28) 1 Pmt of 1
2700 · SRF Loan - Water 1,103,576.84 1,126,568.02 (22,991.18) 1 Pmt of 2
2900 · Less Current Portion (65,704.81) (65,704.81) 0.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,122,965.99 1,180,327.78 (57,361.79)
Total Liabilities 1,249,409.73 1,311,840.73 (62,431.00)
Equity

3000 · Contributed Capital 6,129,491.75 6,129,491.75 0.00
3100 · Retained Earnings 3,349,599.38 3,631,133.46 (281,534.08)
Net Income (44,746.30) (281,534.08) 236,787.78

Total Equity 9,434,344.83 9,479,091.13 (44,746.30)
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,683,754.56 10,790,931.86 (107,177.30)

PRELIMINARY REPORTS
UNTIL AUDIT IS FINALIZED 16



 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Combined Revenue & Expense Report for Board

 December 2021

Current
Month

Dec. 2021

YTD 
Actual

YTD 
Budget

Annual 
Budget

Δ YTD 
Actual 

vs. Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Water Charges
4100 · Residential 24,828.65 166,744.65 182,886.00 374,000.00 (16,141.35)
4110 · Commercial 23,921.75 157,944.25 137,409.00 281,000.00 20,535.25

Total Water Charges 48,750.40 324,688.90 320,295.00 655,000.00 4,393.90
4200 · Sewer Charges 35,156.70 232,025.30 234,824.65 463,165.00 (2,799.35)
4300 · Connection Fees 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 24,000.00 0.00
4650 · Late Charges 1,380.00 7,695.00 2,000.04 4,000.00 5,694.96
4700 · Other Operating Revenue 0.00 1,040.00 1,500.00 3,000.00 (460.00)

Total Income 85,287.10 573,449.20 566,619.69 1,149,165.00 6,829.51
Expense

Administrative and General
5025 · Discount Program 220.00 925.00 1,800.00 3,600.00 (875.00)
5000 · Advertising 0.00 0.00 150.00 300.00 (150.00)
5005 · Bad Debts 84.00 2,922.14 2,500.00 10,000.00 422.14
5010 · Bank Charges

5012 · Merchant Account Fees 364.75 2,254.44 1,650.00 3,300.00 604.44
5010 · Bank Charges - Other 161.75 937.66 999.96 2,000.00 (62.30)

Total 5010 · Bank Charges 526.50 3,192.10 2,649.96 5,300.00 542.14
5020 · Directors Fees 550.00 1,150.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 150.00
5030 · Dues and Memberships 0.00 5,352.14 3,375.00 4,500.00 1,977.14
5035 · Education and Training 0.00 705.36 1,500.00 3,000.00 (794.64)
5036 · Education and Training - B.O.D. 0.00 0.00 150.00 300.00 (150.00)
Insurance

5040 · Liability 4,027.29 24,077.79 24,000.00 48,000.00 77.79
5050 · Workers' Comp 896.85 5,706.83 5,332.50 10,665.00 374.33
5055 · Health

5055.1 · Employee Portion (746.24) (4,477.44) (4,625.04) (9,250.00) 147.60
5055 · Health - Other 3,893.74 22,786.54 23,424.96 46,850.00 (638.42)

Total 5055 · Health 3,147.50 18,309.10 18,799.92 37,600.00 (490.82)
Total Insurance 8,071.64 48,093.72 48,132.42 96,265.00 (38.70)
5060 · Licenses, Permits, and Fees 3,026.96 15,377.19 13,500.00 25,600.00 1,877.19
5065 · Auto 29.63 990.30 1,000.00 2,500.00 (9.70)
5070 · Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 (100.00)
5080 · Office Expense 21.70 5,102.54 3,999.96 8,000.00 1,102.58
5085 · Outside Services 1,214.15 4,118.84 5,799.96 11,600.00 (1,681.12)
5090 · Payroll Taxes 2,813.27 14,779.61 16,249.98 32,500.00 (1,470.37)
5095 · Penalties and Fines 1.89 1.89 1.89
5100 · Postage 32.63 1,307.22 1,737.96 3,500.00 (430.74)
5110 · Professional Fees 6,717.00 35,787.49 39,999.96 80,000.00 (4,212.47)
5120 · Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 (50.00)
5125 · Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 1,058.48 250.00 500.00 808.48
5130 · Rents 1,670.00 5,010.00 5,010.00 10,020.00 0.00

 Page 1 of 4 For Management Purposes Only 17



 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Combined Revenue & Expense Report for Board

 December 2021

Current
Month

Dec. 2021

YTD 
Actual

YTD 
Budget

Annual 
Budget

Δ YTD 
Actual 

vs. Budget

5135 · Retirement 949.47 4,859.85 4,595.04 9,190.00 264.81
5137 · Supplies 75.10 841.36 600.00 1,200.00 241.36
5140 · Telephone 816.59 5,197.98 6,249.96 12,500.00 (1,051.98)
5145 · Tools 481.08 1,009.04 999.96 2,000.00 9.08
5150 · Travel and Meetings 0.00 1,111.95 500.00 1,000.00 611.95
5155 · Utilities 195.25 1,317.30 1,749.96 3,500.00 (432.66)
5160 · Wages

5165 · Wages - Overtime 381.00 3,202.50 2,050.04 4,300.00 1,152.46
5160 · Wages - Other 21,019.72 83,510.57 89,475.96 178,952.00 (5,965.39)

Total 5160 · Wages 21,400.72 86,713.07 91,526.00 183,252.00 (4,812.93)
5170 · Vacation Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00

Total Administrative and General 48,897.58 246,924.57 255,176.12 518,277.00 (8,251.55)
Sewage Collection

6010 · Fuel 273.02 1,684.78 1,999.98 4,000.00 (315.20)
6030 · Repairs and Maintenance 1,213.88 4,783.94 7,500.00 15,000.00 (2,716.06)
6040 · Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,000.02 2,000.00 (1,000.02)
6050 · Utilities 334.69 1,924.54 2,250.00 4,500.00 (325.46)
6060 · Wages

6065 · Wages - Overtime Sewer Collect 3,507.00 20,100.00 3,240.00 6,480.00 16,860.00
6060 · Wages - Other 2,878.05 16,842.48 16,125.00 32,250.00 717.48

Total 6060 · Wages 6,385.05 36,942.48 19,365.00 38,730.00 17,577.48
Total Sewage Collection 8,206.64 45,335.74 32,115.00 64,230.00 13,220.74
Sewage Treatment

6075 · Fuel 273.02 1,684.78 1,999.98 4,000.00 (315.20)
6080 · Monitoring 355.00 1,967.50 3,499.98 7,000.00 (1,532.48)
6100 · Repairs and Maintenance 79.11 466.76 7,500.00 15,000.00 (7,033.24)
6110 · Supplies 0.00 1,955.11 3,000.00 6,000.00 (1,044.89)
6120 · Utilities 948.56 4,613.43 4,999.98 10,000.00 (386.55)
6130 · Wages

6135 · Wages - Overtime Sewer Treatm 0.00 779.00 1,099.98 2,200.00 (320.98)
6130 · Wages - Other 3,310.73 27,948.57 17,560.02 35,120.00 10,388.55

Total 6130 · Wages 3,310.73 28,727.57 18,660.00 37,320.00 10,067.57
Total Sewage Treatment 4,966.42 39,415.15 39,659.94 79,320.00 (244.79)
Water Trans and Distribution

7075 · Fuel 273.02 1,684.78 1,999.98 4,000.00 (315.20)
7090 · Repairs and Maintenance 52.27 7,537.58 15,000.00 30,000.00 (7,462.42)
7100 · Supplies 118.51 1,011.67 2,500.02 5,000.00 (1,488.35)
7110 · Utilities 487.70 4,073.54 5,500.02 11,000.00 (1,426.48)
7120 · Wages

7125 · Wages - Overtime Water Trans 96.00 1,641.00 4,000.02 8,000.00 (2,359.02)
7120 · Wages - Other 2,545.50 19,037.25 21,241.50 42,483.00 (2,204.25)

Total 7120 · Wages 2,641.50 20,678.25 25,241.52 50,483.00 (4,563.27)
Total Water Trans and Distribution 3,573.00 34,985.82 50,241.54 100,483.00 (15,255.72)

 Page 2 of 4 For Management Purposes Only 18



 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Combined Revenue & Expense Report for Board

 December 2021

Current
Month

Dec. 2021

YTD 
Actual

YTD 
Budget

Annual 
Budget

Δ YTD 
Actual 

vs. Budget

Water Treatment
7020 · Fuel 273.03 1,684.82 1,999.98 4,000.00 (315.16)
7010 · Monitoring 375.00 6,311.05 2,250.00 4,500.00 4,061.05
7030 · Repairs and Maintenance 2,376.03 5,455.84 7,249.98 14,500.00 (1,794.14)
7040 · Supplies 0.00 4,482.97 6,000.00 12,000.00 (1,517.03)
7050 · Utilities 3,953.38 26,383.80 25,000.02 50,000.00 1,383.78
7060 · Wages

7065 · Wages - Overtime Water Treatm 0.00 1,730.00 4,000.02 8,000.00 (2,270.02)
7060 · Wages - Other 3,036.98 17,161.61 21,137.52 42,275.00 (3,975.91)

Total 7060 · Wages 3,036.98 18,891.61 25,137.54 50,275.00 (6,245.93)
Total Water Treatment 10,014.42 63,210.09 67,637.52 135,275.00 (4,427.43)

Total Expense 75,658.06 429,871.37 444,830.12 897,585.00 (14,958.75)
Net Ordinary Income 9,629.04 143,577.83 121,789.57 251,580.00 21,788.26
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
Property Tax Revenue

8010 · Secured 0.00 0.00 12,750.00 25,500.00 (12,750.00)
8020 · Unsecured 0.00 862.11 950.00 1,900.00 (87.89)
8025 · Prior Years 0.00 0.00 5.00 10.00 (5.00)
8030 · Supplemental - Current 0.00 38.49 125.00 250.00 (86.51)
8035 · Supplemental - Prior Years 0.00 0.00 25.00 50.00 (25.00)

Total Property Tax Revenue 0.00 900.60 13,855.00 27,710.00 (12,954.40)
8060 · Interest Income 1.11 7.39 2,250.00 4,500.00 (2,242.61)
8070 · Other Non-Operating Revenue 14,851.37 27,417.00 749.98 1,500.00 26,667.02
9030 · Homeowners' Tax Relief 0.00 0.00 155.00 310.00 (155.00)

Total Other Income 14,852.48 28,324.99 17,009.98 34,020.00 11,315.01
Other Expense

9010 · Other Expenses 1,133.86 3,905.36 2,000.04 4,000.00 1,905.32
9040 · Depreciation 35,039.16 210,234.96 210,236.02 420,472.00 (1.06)
9050 · Interest Expense 150.36 2,508.80 2,500.00 3,270.00 8.80

Total Other Expense 36,323.38 216,649.12 214,736.06 427,742.00 1,913.06
Net Other Income (21,470.90) (188,324.13) (197,726.08) (393,722.00) 9,401.95

Net Income (11,841.86) (44,746.30) (75,936.51) (142,142.00) 31,190.21

 Page 3 of 4 For Management Purposes Only 19



Date Num Memo Amount

101 Netlink
12/22/2021 11329 -250.00

Total 101 Netlink -250.00

Amazon.com
12/08/2021 DBT -17.50
12/15/2021 DBT -140.06
12/17/2021 DBT -40.71
12/17/2021 DBT -183.16

Total Amazon.com -381.43

Anderson, Lucas, Somerville & Borges
12/13/2021 11310 -1,500.00

Total Anderson, Lucas, Somerville & Borges -1,500.00

Blue Star Gas
12/22/2021 11330 -56.89

Total Blue Star Gas -56.89

California Department Of Tax an Fee
12/09/2021 11306 -651.70

Total California Department Of Tax an Fee -651.70

Capital Bank & Trust
12/02/2021 EFT 557880519 -836.99
12/02/2021 EFT 025158148 -386.64
12/20/2021 EFT 557880519 -939.94
12/20/2021 EFT 025158148 -384.24
12/20/2021 EFT 557880519 -380.19
12/20/2021 EFT 025158148 -178.59

Total Capital Bank & Trust -3,106.59

Clear Rate Communications
12/14/2021 11316 -337.04

Total Clear Rate Communications -337.04

CUMMINS PACIFIC LLC.
12/15/2021 11304 -2,310.99

Total CUMMINS PACIFIC LLC. -2,310.99

Daniel Thomas
12/27/2021 11336 -300.00

Total Daniel Thomas -300.00

Dazey's Building Center
12/22/2021 11331 -52.35

Total Dazey's Building Center -52.35

Doug Bryan
12/27/2021 11337 -300.00

Total Doug Bryan -300.00

EDD
12/02/2021 EFT 499-0538-3 -953.04
12/20/2021 EFT 499-0538-3 -935.44
12/20/2021 EFT 499-0538-3 -309.43

Total EDD -2,197.91

5:12 PM GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
02/15/22 Check Register Report for Board
Accrual Basis December 2021

Page 1
20



Date Num Memo Amount

Fluentstream Tech
12/14/2021 11314 -116.60

Total Fluentstream Tech -116.60

Frontier Communications
12/07/2021 11299 -115.65

Total Frontier Communications -115.65

Glacier Water Vending
12/01/2021 DBT -2.10
12/01/2021 DBT -2.10

Total Glacier Water Vending -4.20

HughesNet
12/13/2021 DBT -104.29

Total HughesNet -104.29

IRS
12/02/2021 EFT 68-0296323 -3,931.50
12/20/2021 EFT 68-0296323 -3,850.86
12/20/2021 EFT 68-0296323 -1,544.18

Total IRS -9,326.54

Jennie Short
12/23/2021 11328 -10,566.01

Total Jennie Short -10,566.01

Julie Lyon
12/27/2021 11338 -300.00

Total Julie Lyon -300.00

Lori Ruiz
12/22/2021 11332 -200.00

Total Lori Ruiz -200.00

NAPA
12/09/2021 11307 -54.90

Total NAPA -54.90

North Coast Laboratories Ltd.
12/15/2021 11317 -675.00

Total North Coast Laboratories Ltd. -675.00

PACE Supply
12/02/2021 11295 -14,633.69
12/08/2021 11303 -200.84
12/09/2021 11308 -644.00
12/14/2021 11315 -1,867.35

Total PACE Supply -17,345.88

PG&E
12/15/2021 11305 -5,561.07

Total PG&E -5,561.07

Pitney Bowes Purchase Power
12/13/2021 11311 -32.63

Total Pitney Bowes Purchase Power -32.63

5:12 PM GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
02/15/22 Check Register Report for Board
Accrual Basis December 2021

Page 2
21



Date Num Memo Amount

R. Anderson
12/27/2021 11339 -250.00

Total R. Anderson -250.00

Ralph Emerson
12/22/2021 11335 -50.00

Total Ralph Emerson -50.00

Recology Humboldt County
12/07/2021 11300 -18.10
12/22/2021 11333 -12.00

Total Recology Humboldt County -30.10

Redwood Merchant Services
12/05/2021 11401 -124.75
12/31/2021 -214.06

Total Redwood Merchant Services -338.81

RENNER
12/10/2021 DBT -1,092.09

Total RENNER -1,092.09

Rural Community Assistance Prog - Backhoe
12/01/2021 DBT -1,798.25

Total Rural Community Assistance Prog - Backhoe -1,798.25

SDRMA
12/01/2021 11289 -3,440.20
12/07/2021 11301 -3,553.50
12/30/2021 11340 -340.24

Total SDRMA -7,333.94

Sentry III Center
12/07/2021 11298 -835.00
12/08/2021 11302 -835.00

Total Sentry III Center -1,670.00

Staples Credit Plan
12/30/2021 11341 -424.55

Total Staples Credit Plan -424.55

Streamline Inc
12/13/2021 11312 -100.00

Total Streamline Inc -100.00

SWRCB
12/02/2021 11296 -555.00
12/21/2021 11326 -23,783.00
12/21/2021 11327 -3,326.00

Total SWRCB -27,664.00

SWRCB - 2013CX103
12/21/2021 11325 -22,991.18

Total SWRCB - 2013CX103 -22,991.18

The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP
12/13/2021 11313 -294.50

Total The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP -294.50

5:12 PM GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
02/15/22 Check Register Report for Board
Accrual Basis December 2021

Page 3
22

jshor
Rectangle



Date Num Memo Amount

Umpqua Bank
12/21/2021 11400 -186.03

Total Umpqua Bank -186.03

US Cellular
12/02/2021 11297 -202.30

Total US Cellular -202.30

USABLUEBOOK
12/30/2021 11342 -130.09

Total USABLUEBOOK -130.09

Wyatt & Whitchurch, E.A. Inc.
12/09/2021 11309 -1,900.00

Total Wyatt & Whitchurch, E.A. Inc. -1,900.00

WYCKOFF'S Inc
12/22/2021 11334 -1.89

Total WYCKOFF'S Inc -1.89

Arreguin, Daniel J
12/02/2021 11290 -4,013.47
12/20/2021 11318 -2,974.40
12/20/2021 11322 -2,465.70

Total Arreguin, Daniel J -9,453.57

Emerson, Ralph K
12/02/2021 11291 -2,899.77
12/20/2021 11319 -2,899.76

Total Emerson, Ralph K -5,799.53

Miller, Brian A
12/02/2021 11292 -1,699.02
12/20/2021 11320 -2,483.99
12/20/2021 11323 -1,765.56

Total Miller, Brian A -5,948.57

Nieto, Mary
12/02/2021 11293 -1,711.47
12/20/2021 11321 -1,597.42
12/20/2021 11324 -241.51

Total Nieto, Mary -3,550.40

Ruiz, Ricardo
12/02/2021 11294 -408.37

Total Ruiz, Ricardo -408.37

TOTAL -147,465.84

5:12 PM GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
02/15/22 Check Register Report for Board
Accrual Basis December 2021

Page 4
23



GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

MINUTES 
 
 

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, January 25th, 2022 
 

5:00 p.m. – Open Public Session  
 
 

I. REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 Doug called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. 
 
II. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM  
              Rio Anderson- Absent 
 Doug Bryan- Present 
 Julie Lyon- Present 
 Dan Thomas-Present 
 
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 Motion: Julie Lyon Second: Dan Thomas  Vote: 3-0 
  
IV. THE BOARD WILL ENTER CLOSED SESSION AT END OF MEETING IF NEEDED 
 
                  No Closed Session 

 
V. OPEN SESSION 

 
 
VI. COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 
General Public / Community Groups  

 
VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS – 
Operations Staff- Fire Safe Council Meeting (Dan) 

Office Staff- Arrearage Program Update (Mary) 

Board Members-  

Correspondence-  

General Manager—Ralph Emerson  

No additional comments were made. 

 
 
VIII. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

A. CONSENT AGENDA          
 A.1 Approve Financials Date October & November 2021    

A.2 Approve Date: December 21st, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes    
A.3        Operations Safety Report 

                  Motion: Dan Thomas  Second: Julie Lyon  Vote: 3-0 
  
 

 

B.          GENERAL BUSINESS – Action items 
                                                                                                          

24



                                 
                                B.1        Conflict of Interest Policy                                
                                                  
  Information only.    
                                          
                          B.2 Project Update                                                  
                                                (discussion-possible action)    
                     Resolution 22-002    Motion: Julie Lyon         Second: Dan Thomas         Roll Call Vote: 3-0  
 
  The installation of the PRV at Arthur Rd Project exempt from CEQA and adopting a notice of 

Exemption.   
  The board gave staff direction to fill out the Enersponse application. Enersponse will hopefully 

offset PG&E cost if the District can comply with the program guidelines.         
  

      B.3 Southern Humboldt Basin Plan                                                 
                                               (discussion-possible action) (Update at Meeting) 
                                                The county does not have a Basin Plan for the South Fork of the Eel River.   
 
  B.4  Purchase Emergency Preparedness Equipment                               
                                        (discussion-possible action)   
                                        The staff and the Board discussed the importance of a Vac Trailer.  
   More security cameras are needed as well.            
 
  B.5  Replace Carpet in Office                                                                  
                                               (discussion-possible action)   
                                                
   The District has to pay to replace the carpet in the office. Ralph will look into different 

flooring options and prices.  
 
                          
 C. POLICY REVISION / ADOPTION  
               
                           C.1     Board Policy                                                                                  
                                             (discussion—possible action) 2nd reading 
                                       Bring Back.  
 
                           C.2     Water Ordinance- Sec 14.5 Drought Plan and Enforcement                       
                                           (discussion—action requested) 2nd reading,  resolution #22-001 
                                        Bring Back. 
 
                           C.3    Connection Fees Sec 4.4a                                                                
                                         (discussion—possible action) 1st reading 
                                       Bring this item back with the Application.  
 
                           C.4    Fire Flow and Installation requirements Sec 3a                                     
                                          (discussion—possible action) 1st reading 
                                       Bring Back.  
  
             
   IX.          CLOSED SESSION  
 

No Action Taken 
 
 X.        RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
                        
                Report of any actions taken in Closed Session  
 
                                              
 25



XI. ITEMS FOR NEXT BOARD MEETING 
1. 2021-2022 Budget Update 

                  2.   Projects Update 
                  3.   Connection Fees Ordinance Sec 4.4a 
                  4.   Fire-Flow Requirement Sec 3a 
                  5.    
 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
  Doug ended the meeting at 6:39 p.m. 
 
 

26



BOARD MEETING MEMO February 22, 2022           Page 1 of 2 
Budget Update to Board 

BOARD AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

Meeting Date: February 22, 2022 

To: Garberville Sanitary District Board of Directors 

From: Jennie Short, Consultant Project Manager 

Subject: Update to Board on Status of FY 2021-22 Budget 
 

 
GENERAL OVERVIEW 
 
On June 22, 2021, the GSD Board adopted the budget for fiscal year 2021-2022.  That budget 
resulted in a positive net cash flow of $34,444.44.  The Board also decided at that time to 
implement all of the scheduled rate increases in resolution 20-007 EXCEPT the Tier 3 
residential water consumption and they chose to not charge residential sewer consumption 
charges for all residential tier 3 water used. 
 
A presentation will also be made during the Board meeting.  Attached you will find a report that 
details by line item: 

• The adopted budgeted amount 
• The amount spent through Dec 31, 2021 
• The amount projected to be realized by the end of the fiscal year based upon current 

information 
• The difference between the adopted budget and the projected year end amount 

 
In general, there is a slight overage in revenue, mainly due to the restoration of the District’s 
authority to charge late fees and discontinue service for non-payment of charges.  We had 
estimated a very small number compared to “normal” due to the governor’s mandate which has 
subsequently been lifted.  This is estimated to provide an additional $11,000 if the customers 
continue with their current habits. 
 
We received about $15K in unbudgeted grant funds for water arrearage payment from the 
state.  We may receive the payment for the wastewater arrearage program before June 30, 
2022, which will also increase the cash flow for this year. 
 
There are small variations between the budget vs. actual spent amount in numerous expense 
line items, but they basically net each other out with the exception of the overtime expenses for 
running Sunnybank Lane pumps station manually while waiting for the new pumps to arrive 
and be installed.  This will probably cost an additional $23,500 this year. 
 

27



BOARD MEETING MEMO February 22, 2022           Page 2 of 2 
Budget Update to Board 

The amount projected to be spent for repairs, maintenance, and supplies is $80,000 of the 
$100,000 budgeted.  Should no major emergency repairs be needed in the next few months, 
this $80,000 expenditure may be significantly lower since the YTD spending in these items 
totals only $27,000 half-way through the fiscal year. 
 
There are a number of fixed asset expenditures that were not budgeted for.  The net effect to 
that section is extra spending anticipated of approximately $45,000.  This will be offset by the 
lower spending in repairs and maintenance. 
 
The funding we received from the state for the replacement of the three tanks ended up being 
100% grant funds instead of the budgeted 90% grant/10% loan.  This decreased the 
anticipated loan payment by $6,500. 
 
Overall, the budget looks as thought it should come in fairly close to the adopted bottom line 
unless additional spending for fixed assets occurs prior to June 30, 3022. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTIONS 
 

1. Review the budget update report 
2. Provide direction on spending goals for the remainder of the fiscal year 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Budget Update Report 
 

28



 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Combined Revenue Expense Report with Cash Flow 

Budget Update
 July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

Description
YTD Actual
Dec 2021 YTD Budget

YTD Actual 
vs. Budget 
Difference

Annual 
Budget

Projected 
Year End

FY2021/22

Annual 
Budget vs. 
Projected

Income
Operating Income

Water Charges
4100 · Residential 166,744.65 182,886.00 (16,141.35) 374,000.00 358,000.00 (16,000.00)
4110 · Commercial 157,944.25 137,409.00 20,535.25 281,000.00 301,000.00 20,000.00

Total Water Charges 324,688.90 320,295.00 4,393.90 655,000.00 659,000.00 4,000.00
4200 · Sewer Charges 232,025.30 234,824.65 (2,799.35) 463,165.00 460,000.00 (3,165.00)
4300 · Connection Fees 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00
4650 · Late Charges 7,695.00 2,000.04 5,694.96 4,000.00 15,000.00 11,000.00
4700 · Other Operating Revenue 1,040.00 1,500.00 (460.00) 3,000.00 2,000.00 (1,000.00)

Total Operating Income 573,449.20 566,619.69 6,829.51 1,149,165.00 1,160,000.00 10,835.00

Other Income
Property Tax Revenue

8010 · Secured 0.00 12,750.00 (12,750.00) 25,500.00 25,500.00 0.00
8020 · Unsecured 862.11 950.00 (87.89) 1,900.00 1,900.00 0.00
8025 · Prior Years 0.00 5.00 (5.00) 10.00 10.00 0.00
8030 · Supplemental - Current 38.49 125.00 (86.51) 250.00 250.00 0.00
8035 · Supplemental - Prior Years 0.00 25.00 (25.00) 50.00 50.00 0.00

Total Property Tax Revenue 900.60 13,855.00 (12,954.40) 27,710.00 27,710.00 0.00
8060 · Interest Income 7.39 2,250.00 (2,242.61) 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00
8053 - Water Grant Income Arrearage Pmt 13,811.26 13,811.26
8070 · Other Non-Operating Revenue 27,417.00 749.98 26,667.02 1,500.00 15,000.00 13,500.00
9030 · Homeowners' Tax Relief 0.00 155.00 (155.00) 310.00 310.00 0.00

Total Other Income 28,324.99 17,009.98 11,315.01 34,020.00 61,331.26 27,311.26

TOTAL INCOME 601,774.19 583,629.67 18,144.52 1,183,185.00 1,221,331.26 38,146.26

Back out Connection Fee Income (8,000.00) (8,000.00) 0.00 (24,000.00) (24,000.00) 0.00

Total Income Excluding Connection Fees 593,774.19 575,629.67 18,144.52 1,159,185.00 1,197,331.26 38,146.26

Board Review Draft  Page 1 of 5
29



 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Combined Revenue Expense Report with Cash Flow 

Budget Update
 July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

Description
YTD Actual
Dec 2021 YTD Budget

YTD Actual 
vs. Budget 
Difference

Annual 
Budget

Projected 
Year End

FY2021/22

Annual 
Budget vs. 
Projected

Expenses
Payroll Related Expenses

Wages
5165 · Wages - Admin OT 3,202.50 2,050.04 1,152.46 4,300.00 5,500.00 1,200.00
5160 · Wages - Admin 83,510.57 89,475.96 (5,965.39) 178,952.00 170,080.00 (8,872.00)
6065 · Wages - Overtime Sewer Collecti 20,100.00 3,240.00 16,860.00 6,480.00 30,000.00 23,520.00
6060 · Wages - Sewer Collection 16,842.48 16,125.00 717.48 32,250.00 32,000.00 (250.00)
6135 · Wages - Overtime Sewer Treatmen 779.00 1,099.98 (320.98) 2,200.00 1,500.00 (700.00)
6130 · Wages - Sewer Treatment 27,948.57 17,560.02 10,388.55 35,120.00 50,000.00 14,880.00
7125 · Wages - Overtime Water Trans & 1,641.00 4,000.02 (2,359.02) 8,000.00 3,000.00 (5,000.00)
7120 · Wages - Water Trans & Distribution 19,037.25 21,241.50 (2,204.25) 42,483.00 40,000.00 (2,483.00)
7065 · Wages - Overtime Water Treatmen 1,730.00 4,000.02 (2,270.02) 8,000.00 5,000.00 (3,000.00)
7060 · Wages - Water Treatment 17,161.61 21,137.52 (3,975.91) 42,275.00 39,000.00 (3,275.00)

Total Wages 191,952.98 179,930.06 12,022.92 360,060.00 376,080.00 16,020.00

Other Payroll
5050 · Workers' Comp 5,706.83 5,332.50 374.33 10,665.00 11,000.00 335.00
5055 · Health Insurance 22,786.54 23,424.96 (638.42) 46,850.00 46,850.00 0.00
5055.1 · Health - Employee Portion (4,477.44) (4,625.04) 147.60 (9,250.00) (9,000.00) 250.00
5090 · Payroll Taxes 14,779.61 16,249.98 (1,470.37) 32,500.00 32,500.00 0.00
5135 · Retirement 4,859.85 4,595.04 264.81 9,190.00 9,700.00 510.00
5170 · Vacation Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00

Total Payroll Related Expenses 235,608.37 224,907.50 10,700.87 456,015.00 473,130.00 17,115.00

Administrative and General
5025 - Discount Program 925.00 1,800.00 (875.00) 3,600.00 2,500.00 (1,100.00)
5000 · Advertising 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 300.00 300.00 0.00
5005 · Bad Debts 2,922.14 2,500.00 422.14 10,000.00 7,000.00 (3,000.00)
5012 · Merchant Account Fees 2,254.44 1,650.00 604.44 3,300.00 4,500.00 1,200.00
5010 · Bank Charges 937.66 999.96 (62.30) 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
5020 · Directors Fees 1,150.00 1,000.00 150.00 2,000.00 2,300.00 300.00
5030 · Dues and Memberships 5,352.14 3,375.00 1,977.14 4,500.00 6,000.00 1,500.00

Board Review Draft  Page 2 of 5
30



 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Combined Revenue Expense Report with Cash Flow 

Budget Update
 July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

Description
YTD Actual
Dec 2021 YTD Budget

YTD Actual 
vs. Budget 
Difference

Annual 
Budget

Projected 
Year End

FY2021/22

Annual 
Budget vs. 
Projected

5035 · Education and Training 705.36 1,500.00 (794.64) 3,000.00 2,000.00 (1,000.00)
5036 · Education and Training - B.O.D. 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 300.00 300.00 0.00
5040 · Liability Insurance 24,077.79 24,000.00 77.79 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00
5060 · Licenses, Permits, and Fees 15,377.19 13,500.00 1,877.19 25,600.00 29,000.00 3,400.00
5065 · Auto 990.30 1,000.00 (9.70) 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
5070 · Miscellaneous 0.00 100.00 (100.00) 100.00 100.00 0.00
5080 · Office Expense 5,102.54 3,999.96 1,102.58 8,000.00 10,000.00 2,000.00
5085 · Outside Services 4,118.84 5,799.96 (1,681.12) 11,600.00 9,000.00 (2,600.00)
5095 · Penalties and Fines 1.89 1.89 0.00 5.00 5.00
5100 · Postage 1,307.22 1,737.96 (430.74) 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00
5110 · Professional Fees (WWA, 4Js, ALSB, RG, JC) 35,787.49 39,999.96 (4,212.47) 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00
5120 · Property Taxes 0.00 50.00 (50.00) 50.00 50.00 0.00
5130 · Rents 5,010.00 5,010.00 0.00 10,020.00 10,020.00 0.00
5137 · Supplies 841.36 600.00 241.36 1,200.00 1,700.00 500.00
5140 · Telephone 5,197.98 6,249.96 (1,051.98) 12,500.00 11,000.00 (1,500.00)
5145 · Tools 1,009.04 999.96 9.08 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
5155 · Utilities 1,317.30 1,749.96 (432.66) 3,500.00 3,000.00 (500.00)
5150 · Travel and Meetings 1,111.95 500.00 611.95 1,000.00 1,500.00 500.00

Total Administrative and General 115,497.63 118,422.68 (2,925.05) 238,570.00 238,275.00 (295.00)

Operational Expenses
Repair and Maintenance

5125 · Repairs and Maintenance 1,058.48 250.00 808.48 500.00 2,000.00 1,500.00
6030 · Repairs and Maintenance - Sewage Collection 4,783.94 7,500.00 (2,716.06) 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
6100 · Repairs and Maintenance  - Sewage Treatment 466.76 7,500.00 (7,033.24) 15,000.00 10,000.00 (5,000.00)
7090 · Repairs and Maintenance - Water Tran & Dist 7,537.58 15,000.00 (7,462.42) 30,000.00 25,000.00 (5,000.00)
7030 · Repairs and Maintenance - Water Treatment 5,455.84 7,249.98 (1,794.14) 14,500.00 10,000.00 (4,500.00)
6040 · Supplies-Sewage Collection 0.00 1,000.02 (1,000.02) 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
6110 · Supplies-Sewage Treatment 1,955.11 3,000.00 (1,044.89) 6,000.00 5,000.00 (1,000.00)
7100 · Supplies-Water Trans 1,011.67 2,500.02 (1,488.35) 5,000.00 3,000.00 (2,000.00)
7040 · Supplies-Water Treatment 4,482.97 6,000.00 (1,517.03) 12,000.00 8,000.00 (4,000.00)

Total Repair and Maintenance 26,752.35 50,000.02 (18,197.38) 100,000.00 80,000.00 (20,000.00)

Board Review Draft  Page 3 of 5
31



 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Combined Revenue Expense Report with Cash Flow 

Budget Update
 July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

Description
YTD Actual
Dec 2021 YTD Budget

YTD Actual 
vs. Budget 
Difference

Annual 
Budget

Projected 
Year End

FY2021/22

Annual 
Budget vs. 
Projected

Other Operational Expenses
6010 · Fuel 1,684.78 1,999.98 (315.20) 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
6075 · Fuel 1,684.78 1,999.98 (315.20) 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
7075 · Fuel 1,684.78 1,999.98 (315.20) 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
7020 · Fuel 1,684.82 1,999.98 (315.16) 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
6050 · Utilities - Collection 1,924.54 2,250.00 (325.46) 4,500.00 4,000.00 (500.00)
6120 · Utilities - WWTP 4,613.43 4,999.98 (386.55) 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
7110 · Utilities - Trans & Dist 26,383.80 25,000.02 1,383.78 50,000.00 52,500.00 2,500.00
7050 · Utilities - SWTP 4,073.54 5,500.02 (1,426.48) 11,000.00 9,000.00 (2,000.00)
6080 · Monitoring - WWTP 1,967.50 3,499.98 (1,532.48) 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00
7010 · Monitoring - SWTP 6,311.05 2,250.00 4,061.05 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00

Total Operational Expense 78,765.37 101,499.94 (17,684.28) 203,000.00 183,000.00 (20,000.00)

Other Expense
9010 · Other Expenses 3,905.36 2,000.04 1,905.32 4,000.00 8,000.00 4,000.00
9040 · Depreciation 210,234.96 210,236.02 (1.06) 420,472.00 420,472.00 0.00
9050 · Interest Expense 2,508.80 2,500.00 8.80 3,270.00 3,270.00 0.00

Total Other Expense 216,649.12 214,736.06 1,913.06 427,742.00 431,742.00 4,000.00

Total Expenses 646,520.49 659,566.18 (7,995.40) 1,325,327.00 1,326,147.00 820.00

Net Income (52,746.30) (83,936.51) 26,139.92 (166,142.00) (128,815.74) 37,326.26

Add back Depreciation 210,234.96 210,236.02 (1.06) 420,472.00 420,472.00 0.00

Net Operational Income 157,488.66 126,299.51 26,138.86 254,330.00 291,656.26 37,326.26

Board Review Draft  Page 4 of 5
32



 GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
 Combined Revenue Expense Report with Cash Flow 

Budget Update
 July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

Description
YTD Actual
Dec 2021 YTD Budget

YTD Actual 
vs. Budget 
Difference

Annual 
Budget

Projected 
Year End

FY2021/22

Annual 
Budget vs. 
Projected

Loan, AP and AR cash to be paid out from Net Operational Income
1100 · Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000 · Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total AR and AP 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans
2500 - SWRCB WWTP Principle Pmt (until 8/2023, 2%, $428,907) 24,585.28 24,585.28 24,585.28 0.00
2700 - SWRCB DWIP Principle Pmt (until 01/2046, 0%, $1,379,471) 22,991.18 45,982.36 45,982.36 0.00
2605 - RCAC: ALPT Loan #6200-GSD-02 (until 11/2020, 5%, $250,000) 0.00 Paid OFF 0.00 0.00
2665 · RCAC Loan - #0998 Backhoe (until 9/1/23 , 5%, $60,000) 9,785.33 19,817.92 19,817.92 0.00
SWRCB DDW SRF Plan Loan - Hurlbutt Tank (5 yr, 0%, $12K) 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 (1,700.00)
SWRCB DDW SRF Plan Loan - Wallan & Robertson (5 yr, 0%, $24K) 0.00 4,800.00 0.00 (4,800.00)

Total Loans 57,361.79 96,885.56 90,385.56 (6,500.00)

Fixed Assets
CIP- Bear Canyon Sewerline 225.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 (4,000.00)
CIP - Meadows Aerial Waterline 8,000.00 1,000.00 (7,000.00)
CIP - Hurlbutt Tank 260.00 90,000.00 1,000.00 (89,000.00)
CIP - Wallan & Robertson Tank 3,776.25 245,000.00 25,000.00 (220,000.00)
SRF DW Financing Reimbursement (Grant + Loan) (325,000.00) (20,000.00) 305,000.00
PRV @ Arthur Rd for Robertson Tank 17,145.04 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
WWTP Chlorine Analyzer/Sample Pump/Flow Meters/Reprogram 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
SEWER - Sunnybank Pump and Motor Replacement + Telemetry 15,716.41 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00
WATER:  Pumps Rebuild @ SWTP 7,139.12 0.00 7,140.00 7,140.00
Replace SWTP Filter Media 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00
Church Street Paving + Valves 6,800.00 0.00 6,800.00 6,800.00
Knight's Lane - Melville Sewerline 7,939.24 2,000.00 8,000.00 6,000.00
Unspecified 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00)

Total Fixed Asset Investment 59,001.06 123,000.00 167,940.00 44,940.00
Total AR, AP, Loans and Fixed Asset 219,885.56 258,325.56 38,440.00

Final Operational Cash Flow 34,444.44 33,330.70 (1,113.74)

Board Review Draft  Page 5 of 5
33



BOARD AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

Meeting Date: February 22, 2022 

To: Garberville Sanitary District Board of Directors 

From: Jennie Short, Consultant Project Manager 

Subject: Draft Audit for Fiscal Year 2020/21 
 

 
GENERAL OVERVIEW 
 
The District contracted with Anderson, Lucas, Somerville, and Borges to perform the annual 
audit for the 2020/21 fiscal year.  Again this year, the staff person performing the audit was 
Keith Borges.  The Draft Audit has been reviewed by GSD staff and myself.    
 
Again this year the management report received from the auditor was very complementary.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTIONS 
 

1. Review the Draft Audit as presented 
2. Review the Representations Letter, approve it, and authorize the Chair of the Board to 

sign on behalf of the District. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
GSD Board Representations Letter to Auditor 
DRAFT Audit 
 

34



GSD FY 2020-21 Audit Representations Letter 
Page 1 of 4 

 

 
 
February 22, 2022 
 
 
Anderson, Lucas, Somerville & Borges 
1338 Main Street 
Fortuna, CA 95540 
 
We are providing this letter in connection with your audits of the financial statements of 
Garberville Sanitary District as of June 30, 2021 and for the year then ended for the purpose of 
expressing opinions as to whether the financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the business-type activities, each major fund and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of Garberville Sanitary District and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles.  We confirm that we are responsible for the fair presentation of the 
previously mentioned financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles.  We are also responsible for adopting sound accounting policies, 
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and preventing 
and detecting fraud. 
 
Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material.  
Items are considered material if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting 
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgement of 
a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the 
omission or misstatements.  An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount 
could be considered material as a result of qualitative factors. 
 
We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of January 25, 2022, the following 
representations made to you during your audits. 
 
1. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles and include all properly classified funds and other 
financial information of the business-type activities required by generally accepted accounting 
principles to be included in the financial reporting entity. 
 
2. We have made available to you all — 
 

a) Financial records and related data. 
 

b) Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Garberville Sanitary District or 
summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared. 

 

35



GSD FY 2020-21 Audit Representations Letter 
Page 2 of 4 

 

3. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning 
noncompliance with, or deficiencies in, financial reporting practices. 
 
4. There are no material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the 
accounting records underlying the financial statements.  
 
5. We believe the effects of the uncorrected financial statement misstatements 
summarized in the attached schedule, if any, are immaterial, both individually and in the 
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.  In addition, you have proposed 
adjusting journal entries that have been posted.  We are in agreement with those adjustments. 
 
6. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design and implementation of programs and 
controls to prevent and detect fraud. 
 
7. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving: 
 

a) Management, 
 

b) Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or 
 

c) Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
 
8. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity 
received in communications from employees, former employees, analysts, regulators, or 
others. 
 
9. We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other 
studies related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been 
implemented. 
  
10. The District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or 
classification of assets, liabilities, or fund equity. 
 
11. The following, if any, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial 
statements: 
 

a) Related party transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, loans, transfers, 
leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to 
related parties. 

 
b) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the District is contingently liable. 

 
c) All accounting estimates that could be material to the financial statements, including the 

key factors and significant assumptions underlying those estimates and measurements.  
We believe the estimates and measurements are reasonable in the circumstances, 
consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

 
12. We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt 
contracts, and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations and provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the 

36



GSD FY 2020-21 Audit Representations Letter 
Page 3 of 4 

 

determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit 
objectives, including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate 
funds. 
 
13.  There are no — 
 

a) Violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including 
those pertaining to adopting, approving and amending budgets), provisions of contracts 
and grant agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects 
should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements or as a basis for 
recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance. 

b) Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised us are probable of 
assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles (Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5). 

 
c) Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed 

by Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 5. 
 

d) Reservations or designation of fund equity that were not properly authorized and 
approved. 

 
14. As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and 
related notes. We have designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience 
to oversee your services and have made all management decisions and performed all 
management functions. We have reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those 
financial statements and related notes. 
 
15. The District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or 
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral, except as made 
known to you. 
 
16. The District has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a 
material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance. 
 
17. We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving and 
amending budgets.  
 
18. The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities. 
 
19. All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 & 37 for 
presentation as major are identified and presented. 
 
20. Net asset components (invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted; and 
unrestricted) and equity amounts are properly classified and, if applicable, approved. 
 
21. Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded. 
 
22. Interfund, internal and inter-entity activity and balances have been appropriately 
classified and reported. 
 

37



GSD FY 2020-21 Audit Representations Letter 
Page 4 of 4 

 

23. Deposits and investment securities, if any, are properly classified as to risk, and 
investments are properly valued. 
 
24. Capital assets are properly capitalized, reported, and, if applicable, depreciated. 
 
25. We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI), if 
any. The RSI is measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of 
measurement and presentation have not changed from those used on the prior period. We 
have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the 
measurements and presentations of the RSI. 
 
To the best of our knowledge and belief, no events, including instances of noncompliance, 
have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date and through the date of this letter that 
would require adjustment to or disclosure in the aforementioned financial statements. 
 
 
Signed:                                                      
 
Title:                                                          

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



Board of Directors Agenda Item for the February 22, 2022 Meeting        Page 1 of 1 
SHCP Water Service & POU Petition Update 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MEMORANDUM 
 

Meeting Date: February 22, 2022 

To: Garberville Sanitary District Board of Directors 

From: Jennie Short, Consultant Project Manager 

Subject: SHCP Water Service Request 

SWRCB DWR POU Petition Update 
 
 

GENERAL OVERVIEW 
 

On November 1, 2021, all parties received the NOTICE OF DRAFT PROPOSED ORDER from 
the State Water Resources Control Board - Administrative Hearings Office (AHO) after having 
held a hearing regarding the pending petitions of Garberville Sanitary District to change water-
right License 3404 and Permit 20789 (Applications A009686 and A029981), which authorize 
diversions of water from the South Fork Eel River in Humboldt County.  As directed by the Board 
during the November 2021 meeting, I submitted comments on behalf of GSD prior to the 
December 1, 2021 deadline.  The next step is for the AHO to forward the Final Proposed Order to 
the Clerk of the Waterboard.  If the timeline restarts on December 1, 2021 as the notice alluded 
to, then the 90-day deadline would be at the beginning of March 2022.   
 
The Draft Proposed Order and all comments submitted to the Order can be found on GSD’s 
website. 
https://www.garbervillesd.org/southern-humboldt-community-park-water-service-update 
 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Financial Amounts as of 12/31/2021 
 

Description Amount 
Total Expenditures $ 28,380.73 
Credit from GSD Board -    5,000.00 
SHCP Payments made so far -  12,347.85 
SHCP Outstanding Balance $ 10,032.88 
Current Amount Due $ 3,596.79 

 
The SHCP made the requested payment in the amount of $3,344.29 on December 2, 2021.   
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 
 
No action is recommended. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Jan 30, 2022 Quarterly Statement to SHCP 

60

https://www.garbervillesd.org/southern-humboldt-community-park-water-service-update


INVOICE NO.
DATE

TO Southern Humboldt Community Park
Laura Cochrane Due Date: 02/28/2022
P.O. Box 185
Garberville, CA  95542

Payment 
Request Expenses Incurred For: Terms

10 October - December 2021 0% Interest, 3-years, Quarterly Payments

DATE AMOUNT

01/31/21 $13,377.17

12/02/21  Ck# 1690 -$3,344.29

11/30/21 49060 $232.50

11/30/21 1085 $431.25

12/31/21 1086 $93.75

TOTAL DUE TO DATE:  $10,790.38

Current Payment Amount:  $3,596.79

Payment

DESCRIPTION

Garberville Sanitary District STATEMENT
Garberville, CA  95542

0011
01/31/2022
SHCP Water Service

P.O. Box 211

CUSTOMER ID(707)923-9566

PREVIOUS BALANCE

Mitchell Law Firm

4Js Consulting

4Js Consulting

Page 1 of 161



SHCP

62

jshor
Rectangle



  4Js Consulting Services INVOICE

INVOICE NO. 1085
DATE Nov 30, 2021

PAYMENT TERMS Net 15 days
TO Garberville Sanitary District DUE DATE Dec 28, 2021

Ralph Emerson, General Manager SERVICES FOR: Oct. 2021
P.O. Box 211 HOURLY RATE: $75.00
Garberville, CA  95542

GL
Project Name/General Description of 
Work Performed CLASS HOURS AMOUNT

5110

ADMINISTRATION: ACCOUNTING, FINANCIAL 
STMTS, COORDINATION, COMMUNICATIONS, 
BOARD MTG, EASEMENT, WATER, PERSONNEL, 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW, CPRAs, PROJECT 
FUNDING WEBINARS

W/S 44.05 $3,303.75

9010 SHCP: SWRCB-DWR POU PROCESSING W 5.75 $431.25

5110 Arrearage Program W 1.00 $75.00

5110 Year End/Audit/Budget W/S 9.00 $675.00

CIP
Drought Relief Funding - Robertson, Wallan, & 
Hurlbutt Tanks

W 12.00 $900.00

USPS to GSD W $8.56

CalFIRE Ease. Scrapper's Edge - Notary W $15.11

CalFIRE Ease. Scrapper's Edge - Prints of Documents W $8.34

CalFIRE Ease. County Recorder's Office W $3.00

CalFIRE Ease MILEAGE: To Eureka & Back - 2 trips to recorder W $46.00

TOTAL DUE: $5,616.01

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Jennie Short
P.O. Box 653
Blue Lake, CA  95525

63

jshor
Rectangle



  4Js Consulting Services INVOICE

INVOICE NO. 1086
DATE Dec 31, 2021

PAYMENT TERMS Net 15 days
TO Garberville Sanitary District DUE DATE Jan 20, 2022

Ralph Emerson, General Manager SERVICES FOR: Dec. 2021
P.O. Box 211 HOURLY RATE: $75.00
Garberville, CA  95542

GL
Project Name/General Description of 
Work Performed CLASS HOURS AMOUNT

5110

ADMINISTRATION: ACCOUNTING, FINANCIAL 
STMTS, COORDINATION, COMMUNICATIONS, 
BOARD MTG, EASEMENT, WATER/SEWER 
ADMIN, DEVELOPMENT REVIEW, CPRAs

W/S 44.40 $3,330.00

9010 SHCP: SWRCB-DWR POU PROCESSING W 1.25 $93.75

CIP
ROBERTSON & WALLAN TANK PROJECT - Contract 
Review & Coordination, CEQA

W 9.75 $731.25

CIP
BEAR CANYON SEWERLINE PROJECT - TA 
Application

S 3.00 $225.00

5110 Arrearage Program W 1.00 $75.00

TOTAL DUE: $4,455.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Jennie Short
P.O. Box 653
Blue Lake, CA  95525

64

jshor
Rectangle



65



COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

CURRENT PLANNING 

3015 H STREET, EUREKA, CA 95501 ~ PHONE (707) 445-7245

1/31/2022

Project Referred To The Following Agencies:

                                                   

Applicant Name Humboldt Flower Company   Key Parcel Number 032-071-010-000

Application (APPS#)  PLN-2022-17596  Assigned Planner Jacob Dunn   

Please review the above project and provide comments with any recommended conditions of approval. To help us log your 

response accurately, please include a copy of this form with your correspondence.

Questions concerning this project may be directed to the assigned planner for this project between 8:30am and 5:30pm Monday 

through Friday.

County Zoning Ordinance allows up to 15 calendar days for a response. If no response or extension request is received by the 

response date, processing will proceed as proposed.

 o If this box is checked, please return large format maps with your response.

Return Response No Later Than:  2/15/2022

Planning Clerk

County of Humboldt Planning and Building Department

3015 H Street

Eureka, CA 95501

Email: PlanningClerk@co.humboldt.ca.us  Fax: (707) 268 - 3792

We have reviewed the above application and recommend the following (please check one):

o Recommend Approval. The department has no comment at this time.

o Recommend Conditional Approval. Suggested conditions attached.

o Applicant needs to submit additional information. List of items attached.

o Recommend Denial. Attach reasons for recommended denial.

Other Comments: 

DATE: PRINT NAME:

66



COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 

 Planning and Building Department – Current Planning
3015 H Street, Eureka, CA 95501 ~ PHONE (707) 445-7541

PROJECT  TRANSMITTAL

APPLICANT     KEY PARCEL 032-071-010-000 Garberville   DATE 1/31/2022   CONTACT Jacob Dunn   APPS# PLN-2022-17596

PROJECT INFORMATION

SUBJECT  Humboldt Flower Co - Dispensary CUP PROJECT TYPE  Conditional Use Permit (CCLUO2)       

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION  A Conditional Use Permit for the construction of a 2-story building for a 6,600 SF cannabis dispensary (retail). No cultivation or 

processing are proposed on-site. Water will be provided by the Garberville Sanitary District. Water usage is expected to be minimal, primarily used for 

cleaning, hand washing, toilet facilities and other domestic uses. The applicant anticipates having approximately three employees, two full-time and one 

part-time. Power will be provided by PG&E.

PROJECT LOCATION 

The project is located in Humboldt county, in the Garberville area, on the West side of Redwood Drive, approximately at the intersection of Baker Lane and 

Redwood Drive, on the property known as 882 Redwood Drive

PRESENT PLAN DESIGNATIONS  Commercial General (CG) Garberville 

Redway Benbow Alderpoint Community Plan, 2017 General Plan;  

Density: N/A ; Slope Stability: low to moderate instability (C)

PRESENT ZONING

C-2-D (Community Commercial)

ADDITIONAL PARCEL #S 

509-181-025-000                   

KEY PARCEL NUMBER 032-071-010-000

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name 

Address 1 

Address 2 

City  State  Zip 

Phone  E-Mail 

Name Jeffries Jessie F

Address 1 

Address 2 1575 Sprowel Creek Rd

City Garberville State CA Zip 95542

Phone   E-Mail 

Name  Humboldt Flower Company

Address 1  PO Box 430

Address 2  

City Whitethorn  State CA  Zip 95589

Phone   E-Mail noconamendes@yahoo.com

AGENT INFORMATIONOWNER INFORMATION

DECISION MAKER  

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW REQUIRED?  

MAJOR ISSUES  

STATE APPEAL STATUS  

PRELIMINARY CEQA FINDINGS  

CEQA EXEMPTION SECTION  

ADDITIONAL OWNERS

 Thomas Vincent P           

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION

67



68



 

Sec 4.4 Installation Charges.  New water service will require an application be filled out at the 
District office and a non-refundable connection fee of $8,000 be paid before any water service is 
provided 

Adopted 9/22/15 

Sec 4.4a Installation Charge Requirements: New water service requires that connection 
fees must be paid prior to service being provided. The amount of connection fees will be 
determined by the size of project, water demand and the General Manager or designee. 

When application is received, all connection fees are due, which includes a $1,000 handling 
and inspection fee that is non-refundable. All connection fees will be reimbursed excluding 
$1,000, if project does not start.  

A new agreement must be approved along with any additional fees, if the project is not 
completed at completion of the second year after application was signed. 

Additional fees may include staff time, all outstanding connection fees due upon application 
approval and possibly $100/day fine until all fees are received.  

 

 Sec 4.5 Installation of Service.  Service installations will be made only to property within 
GSD boundaries. Adopted 8/25/15 

 

 Sec 4.6 Changes in Customer Equipment.  Customers making any material change in the 
size, character, or extent of the equipment or operations utilizing water service, or whose change 
in operations results in a large increase in the use of water, shall immediately give the District 
written notice of the nature of the change and, if necessary, amend their application. Changes to 
existing services is also subject to but not limited to sections 2.6 and 4.4  

 

 Sec 4.7 Size and Location.  The District reserves the right to determine the size of service 
connections and their locations with respect to the boundaries of the premises to be served.  

Adopted 7/28/15 

 

 Sec 4.8 Curb Cock.  Every service connection installed by the District shall be equipped 
with a curb cock on the inlet side of the meter.  The curb cock is intended for the exclusive use of 
the District in controlling the water supply through the service connection pipe.  If the curb cock 
is damaged by the consumers use to an extent requiring replacement, such replacement shall be 

69



 

at the customer’s expense. 

 

 

 

 Sec 4.9 Service Connection.  It shall be unlawful to maintain a connection excepting in 
conformity with the following rules: 

a. Multiple service connections for single parcel are allowed under these conditions, if 
approved by General Manager or designee: 

1. Each building under separate ownership must be provided with a separate service 
connection and meter.  Two or more buildings under same ownership and on the 
same lot or parcel may be supplied through the same service connection and 
meter if approved by the General Manager or designee. 

2. A master meter is installed at the property line. 
3. Metered service connections are provided for each sub unit or single family 

residence. Meters and valves will be supplied and remain property of GSD. 
4. Supply line from master meter to each of the units shall be installed and 

maintained by owner. 
5. Owner will be responsible for usage on master meter, determined by deducting 

each sub unit from master meter. 
6. Owner will be responsible for notifying the District of any changes to property or 

buildings at such time the General Manager or designee will inspect property for 
compliance of District service connection ordinances. 

7. Failure to notify the District when making improvements to the property or 
buildings may result in inspection costs and reimbursement of staff time, meters 
and construction expenses along with applicable connection fees. 

b. Different Owner. A service connection shall not be used to supply adjoining property of 
a different owner or to supply property of the same owner across a street or alley. 

c. Divided Property. When property with a service connection is divided, each parcel will 
have a separate service connection. Change to exiting services is also subject to but not 
limited to Sections 2.6 and 4.4.  
Adopted 03/28/2017  

 

 Sec 4.10 Maintenance of Service Connections.  The District will maintain the service line 
from the water main to the property line. This includes the meter, meter box, and curb stop.  All 
pipes and fixtures extending or lying within the property line shall be installed and maintained by 
the owner of the property.  Problems with pressure, line size etc., may be discussed with the 
Manager for better service by the District. 

 

70



                      Garberville Sanitary District 
                                             PO Box 211 
                                         919 Redwood dr. 
                                    Garberville, CA. 95542 
                     Office(707)923-9566   Fax(707)923-3130 

 
 

          APPLICATION FOR NEW SEWER CONNECTION 
Note: This form is to be used for new sewer connections, alteration, relocation and discontinuation requests. 
 
Property and Contact Details: 
 
Property to be served:                                                     APN #_______________________ 
 
Street Address:________________________________________________ 
                        _________________________________________________ 
                        _________________________________________________ 
 
Property Owner Details: 
Full Name:_________________________________________________________________ 
Street Address:______________________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address:____________________________________________________________ 
Phone Work#____________________________  Cell Phone#________________________ 
Email Address_______________________________________ 
 

 
Applicant Details: (if not the owner) 
Full Name:_________________________________________________________________ 
Street Address:______________________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address:____________________________________________________________ 
Phone Work#____________________________   Cell Phone#________________________ 
Email Address:_______________________________________ 

 
       ****This letter will be given to the Owner and Applicant**** 

 
Property Development Type 

 
              Residential:                                                                      Commercial-Industrial-Agricultural: 
 

Check Boxes That Apply: 
            
�  New Building                                                                              �  New                                                                                   
�  Existing Building                                                                        �  Existing 
�  Vacant Land                                                                                �  Vacant Land 
�  Residential with Fire Sprinkler System 
�  Residential Home Business with Fire Sprinkler System 
�  Commercial with Fire Sprinkler System 
 

71



INTENDED USE OF PROPERTY: 
 

�  Residential Home or Apartment 
�  Commercial (laundromat, school, office, etc.) 
�  Commercial (hospital, multi-family Units—Number of Units (       ) 
�  Commercial (Mixed Use with Restaurant, etc.) 
�  Commercial (Restaurant, Bakery, Mortuary, etc.) 
�  Other---Please Explain_______________________________________________________ 
 

 
PROPERTY INFORMATION 

 
Does the property have an existing sewer connection?            � Yes          � No       how many?_____ 
 
Is there a backflow prevention device on property?                 � Yes          � No        
 
If yes, what is the hazard level?                                                � High        � Medium       � Low 
 

 
DISCONNECTION/DEMOLITION 

 
Do any water or sewer connections need to be disconnected?                  �  Yes      �  No 
 
If disconnection required, When?_______________________ 
 

   
 CONNECTION SIZE 

 
Connection required will be determined by GSD site inspection, with a minimum of 4” pipe. 
 
Description of connection/alteration requirements:_________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NOTE:  A detailed site plan showing property boundaries, existing water and sewer services, and 
proposed work must be attached to this application. The application cannot be approved without a plan. 
The plan needs to show the preferred location of the connection, including the street name and address. 
 

 
CONNECTION FEE 

 
A non-refundable $1,000 handling and inspection fee will be taken from connection fee. 
 
In the event that the project does not start or is not approved, all connection fees will be returned minus 
the $1,000 handling and inspection fee. 
 
I have enclosed the following connection fee with my application:    �  Sewer     ($8,000 per connection) 
 
Total Connections______________       Total Connection Fees $__________________ 
 
 

72



 
 

APPLICATION FOR NEW WATER CONNECTION 
Note: This form is to be used for new water connections, alteration, relocation and discontinuation requests. 
 

 
 

Property Development Type 
 

              Residential:                                                                      Commercial-Industrial-Agricultural: 
 

Check Boxes That Apply: 
            
�  New Building                                                                              �  New                                                                                   
�  Existing Building                                                                        �  Existing 
�  Vacant Land                                                                                �  Vacant Land 
�  Residential with Fire Sprinkler System 
�  Residential Home Business with Fire Sprinkler System 
�  Commercial with Fire Sprinkler System 

 
INTENDED USE OF PROPERTY: 

 
�  Residential Home or Apartment 
�  Commercial (laundromat, school, office, etc.) 
�  Commercial (hospital, multi-family Units—Number of Units (       ) 
�  Commercial (Mixed Use with Restaurant, etc.) 
�  Commercial (Restaurant, Bakery, Mortuary, etc.) 
�  Other---Please Explain_______________________________________________________ 
 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 
 
Does the property have an existing Water connection?            � Yes          � No       how many?_____ 
 
Is there a backflow prevention device on property?                 � Yes          � No        
 
If yes, what is the hazard level?                                                � High        � Medium       � Low 
 
 

   CONNECTION SIZE 
 
Connection size required-(Standard size is 3/4’’)______________________________________________ 
 
Description of connection/alteration requirements: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
 

73



 
NOTE:  A detailed site plan showing property boundaries, existing water and sewer services, and 
proposed work must be attached to this application. The application cannot be approved without a plan. 
The plan needs to show the preferred location of the connection, including the street name and address. 
 

CONNECTION FEE 
 

A non-refundable $1,000 handling and inspection fee will be taken from connection fee. 
 
In the event that the project does not start or is not approved, all connection fees will be returned minus 
the $1,000 handling and inspection fee. 
 
I have enclosed the following connection fee with my application:    �  Water     ($8,000 per connection) 
 
Total Connections______________       Total Connection Fees $__________________ 
 
 

 
 

DECLARATION 
 

I, the undersigned, hereby declare that the information given on this application is true and correct. I am 
authorized to make this application in the name of the legal owner and in so doing, accept the conditions 
of the Garberville Sanitary District requirements for service. 
 
�  Yes, I have read the conditions of service. 
 
Name__________________________________________   Date______________________ 
 

74



 

Sec 7.6 Cross-Connection. 

1. Purpose: 
The purpose of this ordinance is to protect the public water supply system from 
contamination due to potential and actual cross-connections. This shall be accomplished 
by complying with State regulations adapted pursuant to Title 17, Section 7583 – 7605, 
inclusive of the California Code of Regulations, entitled “California Regulations to 
Drinking Water”. Chapter 5, Subchapter 1, Group 4. 
 
 

2. Responsibility: 
The General Manager or designee shall be responsible for implementing and enforcing 
the cross-connection program. An appropriate backflow prevention assembly shall be 
installed by and at the expense of the water user at each connection where required to 
prevent backflow from the water user’s, premises to the domestic water system. It shall 
be the water user’s responsibility to comply with Garberville Sanitary District 
requirements. 
 

3. Requirements: 
The type of protection that shall be provided to prevent backflow into the public water 
supply system shall be commensurate with the degree of hazard, actual or potential, that 
exists on the water user’s premises. Unprotected cross-connections with the public water 
supply are prohibited. The type of backflow prevention assembly that may be required 
(listed in decreasing level of protection) includes: Air-gap separation (AG), Reduced 
Pressure Principle Backflow Prevention Assembly (RP), and a Double Check Valve 
Assembly (DC). The water users may choose a higher level of protection than required 
by the water supplier but must be approved by Garberville Sanitary District and be 
adequate to meet or exceed the requirements stated in the Hazard section of State Code 
7604, Title 17. 
Adopted 3/22/16 

 

 Sec 7.7 Special Cases.  In special circumstances, when the customer is engaged in the 
handling of especially dangerous or corrosive liquids or industrial or process waters, the District 
may require the customer to eliminate certain plumbing or piping connections as an additional 
precaution and as a protection to the backflow preventive devices. 

 

 Sec 7.8 Relief Valves.  As a protection to the customer’s plumbing system, a suitable 
pressure relief valve must be installed and maintained by him/her at his/her expense when check 
valve or other protective devices are used.  The relief valve shall be installed between the check 
valves and the water heater. 

 

75



 

 Sec 7.9 Back Flow Protection. 

1. Description: “Cross Connection” is an unprotected actual or potential connection between 
a potable water system (GSD) used to supply water for drinking purposes and any source 
containing unapproved water or substance that is not or cannot be approved as safe, 
wholesome and potable. By-pass arrangements, jumper connections, removable sections, 
swivel, or changeover devices, through which a backflow could occur, shall be 
considered cross-connections. 

 

2. Responsibility and Scope: 
a. The cross-connection program will be administered by the General Manager or 

designee. The Garberville Sanitary District will maintain a list of approved 
backflow prevention assembly testers. Garberville Sanity District will conduct 
studies to determine the Potential hazards and the water quality associated with 
backflow Prevention assemblies. The water user will be notified when an 
assembly needs to be tested and this notification will include a date by which the 
test must be completed. 

3. Water User’s Responsibility: 
a. The water user is responsible for installation, testing and repair of cross-

connection devices, when such devices are deemed necessary by the District or 
State Department of Health. 

b. To advise the District of any and all conditions which may require cross-
connection protection, including, but not limited to: 

1. Handling of chemicals that could contaminate the District’s water system. 
2. Operation of a fire protection system that is or can be connected to the 

water system. 
3. Irrigation systems in which chemicals or unapproved water may be 

introduced. 
4. Any unapproved water source on the premises. 
5. Use of reclaimed water on the premises. Pumping of hazardous materials 

 

      3.A  Fire-Flow Requirements: 

                  a.   When Fire-Flow is required for any project, it will be inspected by General   
                         Manager or designee and a plan will be presented to provide water for the 
                         Project.  
 
                  b.   A backflow device will be required for all systems which require Fire-Flow   
                        water and a new service will be required with associated connection to main 
                        water line 

                 c.    The applicant will be required to pay a new $8,000 connection fee before  
                        service will be provided.                       

76



 

                d.   The Customer will have a monthly service charge with minimum base rate 

                e.    The Customer will be required to have annual back-flow testing done by 
                       certified tester (at owners expense) and results provided to GSD. 

                f.     If Customer does not have this testing done, GSD will have back-flow device  
                       tested and send customer a separate invoice for staff time and for the 
                       testing companies expense. 
 

4. Backflow Prevention Assemblies: 
a. Only backflow prevention assemblies which have been approved by Garberville 

Sanitary District shall be acceptable for installation by a water user. A list of 
approved backflow prevention assemblies will be provided upon request to any 
affected customer. Backflow prevention assemblies shall be installed in a manner 
prescribed in Section 7603, title 17. Location of the assemblies shall be as close as 
practical to user’s connection. The Garberville Sanitary District shall have final 
authority in determining the required location of a backflow prevention assembly. 

b. Testing of backflow assembles shall be conducted only by certified testers and 
testing will be responsibility of water user. Backflow prevention assemblies must 
be tested at least annually and immediately after installation, relocation or repair. 
More frequent testing may be required if deemed necessary by the Garberville 
Sanitary District. No assembly shall be placed back in service unless it is 
functioning as required. These assemblies shall be serviced, overhauled or 
replaced whenever they are found to be defective all costs of testing, repairs and 
maintenance shall be borne by the water user. Approval must be obtained from 
the Garberville Sanitary District prior to removing, relocating or replacing a 
backflow prevention assembly. 

c. Water service termination will occur when there is a clear and immediate hazard 
to the potable water supply that cannot be immediately abated. Conditions that 
would require immediate water termination but are not limited to only these 
conditions are: 

1. Refusal to install or test a backflow prevention assembly, or to repair or 
replace a faulty backflow assembly. 

2. Direct or indirect connection between the public water system and a sewer 
line. 

3. Unprotected direct or indirect connection between the public water system 
and a system or equipment containing contaminants. 

4. Notification will be given when termination of water service is required 
and water service will be denied until the backflow prevention assembly is 
working correctly, approved by certified tester and Garberville Sanitary 
District. The water user will be required to pay for any GSD staff time and 
for the certified tester before water service continues. 

 

77


	Agenda-February 2022
	General Manager—Ralph Emerson       Pg. 11

	55650 Referral Cover Sheet 02.16.2022-Billings-Amerson Correspondence
	55650 Preliminary Review 02.16.2022-Billings-Amerson Correspondence
	55650 Site Plan 02.16.2022-Billings-Amerson Correspondence
	Swaffar Will Serve 2-2022-Swaffar Correspondence
	GM Report
	BODAgendaItem-FinancialStatements_Dec_02-22-22mtg
	Balance Sheet 12-31-21 vs 07-01-2021.pdf
	Sheet1

	Board Rpts 2021 12.pdf
	Combined RE
	Cash Flow Fiscal


	BOD Meeting Minutes January 2022
	General Manager—Ralph Emerson
	No additional comments were made.

	BODAgendaItem-Budget Update_02-22-22mtg
	FY 2021-22 Budget Planning 2022 0222 Update.pdf
	Detail Cash Flow


	BODAgendaItem-Audit_02-22-22mtg
	BODAgendaItem-SHCP Water Service_02-22-22mtg
	Invoice for Qtly Expenses 2022 0131.pdf
	Service Invoice
	4Js_Invoice 1086 - for 2021 DEC_marked.pdf
	Invoice

	4Js_Invoice 1085_2021_12 NOV WORK_Marked.pdf
	Invoice



	Jesse Jefferies Retail-B.5
	17596 Referral Cover Sheet 01.31.2022-B.5
	17596 Project Transmittal 01.31.2022-B.5
	17596 Site Plan 01.31.2022-B.5
	Connection Fees-Sec 4.4a - C.1
	Water & Sewer Connection Application-C.1
	Fire-Flow Requirements-Sec 3a-C.2



